From: Curry, Dave [mailto:Dave.Curry@Birse.co.uk]
Sent: 19 July 2005 10:12

To: Catherine Xavier {(E-mail)

Subject: Darlington PH - information required.

Catherine

I've arranged an internal sit down with the Birse team to look what we need to do in
the first few weeks of ECI, to assist me in this i need your best guess on when the
following will be available;

« Stats drawings for advanced trial hole works

If you could get back to me before close of play tomorrow (20/07/05) that would be
good.

Thanks

David Curry
dave.curry@birse.co.uk
Mobile 07970 125313

————— Criginal Message----~

From: Tanya Cooper [mailto:tanya.cooper@gillespies.co.uk]
Sent: 19 July 2005 12:27

To: Curry, Dave

Cc: adam.greatrix@gillesples.co.uk

Subject: RE: Darlington PH - information required.

Dave,

I have spoken to my colleagues regarding vou “to do” list.

s Stats drawings for advanced trial hole works — there are lots of drawings for you to
go through, We will probably be able to bring these to the team building meeting to
hand over to you.

(Don’t send any emails to this email address as 1 am only sitting here temporarily)

Kind regards,
Catherine Xavier
for and on behalf of
GILLESPIES LLP



